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MEMORANDUM FOR: Darrell G. Eisenhut, NRR
Edward L. Jordan, IE
Richard E. Cunningham, HMSS
Robert M. Bernero, RES
Clemens J. Heltemes, Jr. , AE0D
Joseph Scinto, ELD ;

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr. , Chairman
Committee to Review Generic Requirements

SUBJECT: CRGR MEETING NUMBER 27

The Committee to Review Generic Requirements will meet on Wednesday,
December 8, 1982, from 1-4 p.m. in Room 6507 MNBB.

1:00-2:00 p.m. K. Goller (RES) will brief the Committee concerning the
proposed Regulatory Guide (IC 126-5), " Instrument
Sensing Lines." RES has not forwarded the RG for CRGR

'

review because the staff believes that the RG does not
promulgate any positions that have not previously been
provided. t

2:00-4:00 p.m. M. Ernst (NRR) will present for Committee review the
proposed NRR Staff Implementation Plan For The
Commission's Safety Goal. NRR will forward the Plan to i

the Committee by December 1, 1982.

Persons making presentations to the CRGR are responsible for (1) assuring
that the information required for CRGR review is provided to the Committee
(CRGR Charter - IV.B), (2) coordinating and presenting views of other
offices, (3) as appropriate, assuring that other offices are represented ;

during the presentation, and (4) assuring that agenda modifications are
coordinated with the CRGR contact (Walt Schwink, x24342) and others involved
with the presentation. With regard to attendance at CRGR meetings, I
request that Office Directors limit attendance of their staffs at CRGR
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meetings to those few senior staff needed to address the at;nda item under
discussion. As a minimum, Division Directors or higher management should
attend meetings addressing agenda items under their purview.

Original Signed by
V. Stello

Victor Stello, Jr. , Chairman

Committee to Review Generic
Requirements

Enclosure: As stated
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